

Mapleton Park Board Meeting Minutes

May 10, 2023

Meeting called to order at 6:31pm.

1. Approval of agenda – motion made by Mandi, 2nd by Kyle
 - a. **no minutes available for April Meeting**
2. Treasurer’s report – bills to be paid: Ottertail Power (\$34.24) and BSN for baseball helmets (\$315.51). Ashmoor Account \$85138.88, General account \$89835.21. Motion made by Mandi, 2nd by Kyle
3. Maintenance Updates – still thinking on people to do mowing for the summer, have a list of people available/interested. Discussion about getting a keypad deadbolt for the baseball shed. This will make it easier during baseball season, not having to hand out keys to all coaches. Code on shed to be changed after baseball season ends. Motion for \$200 budget on deadbolt made by Mandi, 2nd by Kyle.
4. Activities – baseball starts soon. Portapotties will be delivered on May 11th. Practices will start the following week, weather permitting. Discussion on a plan B for practices if the field isn’t dry enough --- school gym? Prairieview Park? Will have park ready just in case field is unusable.
5. Ashmoor – pending (no updates at this time).

Meeting adjourned at 6:55p. – motion made by Donna, 2nd by Kyle

Kyle will attend June City Council Meeting